

Message

---

**From:** Candice Trickey [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6671A6A817CA47189F4D47CB29F76407-CANDICE TRI]  
**Sent:** 2017-04-30 10:26:09 PM  
**To:** Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]  
**Subject:** FW: RT-GCG

Jeannette,

Denise is advising that IT prefers to roll out the RT-GCG form (with the additional requirement we discussed) on July 26 due to Fair Hydro Plan changes taking up the resources in the short term. Let me know if you have any concerns with this. We should be able to have everyone but the 2 biomass facilities and the new facility wrapped up by then and maybe we can even complete these if we get cooperation.

Candice

---

**From:** Denise Myers  
**Sent:** April 28, 2017 2:31 PM  
**To:** Candice Trickey  
**Subject:** RT-GCG

Hi Candice,

With all the other changes to Ontario Fair Hydro, IT would prefer to rollout the changes to RT-GCG form in the next set of Online Forms release on July 26th.  
Please let me know your thoughts on this new date.

Thanks,

**Denise Myers** | Supervisor – Change Initiatives | Market Settlements

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6343  
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)